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WASHINGTON METRCPOLITAN AREA TRANSIT AUTHORITY
600 Fifth Street, NW, Washington, DC 2000%-2651
AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION / MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT
1. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION 2. EFFECTIVE DATE
Amendment No. 1 (Same as block 17)
3. ISSUED BY PURCHASING SECTION ' 4. ADMINISTERED BY (If other than block 3)
Office of Procurement and Materials
3500 Pennsy Drive
Landover, Maryland 20785
5. CONTRACTOR 6. FORMTYPE
NAME AND ADDRESS {Check only one)
AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION
FO-15182
April 20, 2015
{Streat. city,
county. state,
and Zip Code} MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT NO

(7. _THIS BLOGK APP1 IES ONLY TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

@ The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in block 10. The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers [ X_Jis extended,

[Js not extended. Offerars must acknowledge raceipt of this amendment prior lo the hour and date specified in the sclicitation, or as
amended, by one of the folfowing methods; (a) By signing and returning __ copies of this amendment; (b) by acknowledging receipt of this
amendment on each copy of the offer submitted; or (¢) by separate letier or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and
amendment numbers. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE ISSUING OFFICE PRIOR TO THE HOUR
AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. If, by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer
already submitied, such change may be made by telegram or letter, provided such telegram makes reference to the solicitation and this
amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

8. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If reauired)

9. THIS BLOCK APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS

(a) This Change Order Is issued pursuant to supplemental agreement.
The Changes set forth in block 10 are made to the above numbered contract/order.
(b} The above numbered contract/order is modified to reflect the administrative changes (such as ¢changes in paying office, appropriation
data, etc.) set forth in block 10.

(c) This Supplemental Agreement is entered into pursuant to authority of
It modifies the above numbered contract as set forth in block 10.

10. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION

A. Proposal Evaluation Criterion One is revised as follows:
“1. The offeror shall deliver no fewer than 18 units within 8 weeks of contract award and two units per week thereafter
until all 340 units have been delivered.”

B. Scope of Work FQ-15182 is revised, in part, as follows; Deliverables

e The Contractor shall deliver no fewer than 18 units within 8 weeks of contract award and two units per week thereafter

until all 340 units have been delivered.”

C. The date for receipt of proposal is extended to May 12, 2015 no later than 2:00p.m. local time.

1" CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR IS REQUIRED TO SIGN THIS CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR IS NOT REQUIRED TO SIGN THIS
MODIFICATION AND RETURN _1 COPIES DOCUMENT
TO ISSUING OFFICE.
12. NAME OF CONTRACTOR/OFFICE 15. WASHINGTON METROPOLITAN AREA TRANSIT AUTHORITY
BY BY 3 il Y 4—/’
(Signature of person authorized 1o sign Signalure of Contracting Officer

13. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print) 14. DATE SIGNED 16. NAME OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print) 17. DATE SIGNED

Lisa Dunlap 5 /é //J
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Answers to Questions under Solicitation FQ-15182

Question 1: Do we have to include the price of rooftop hybrid unit in with our electric cooling system, or
is it just the electric fan kit without the hybrid unit?

Answer: The hybrid cooling package is not included in this requirement.

Question 2: What type of compressor do you use for the buses included in this RFP?
Answer: Wabco HD 30.4, twin cylinder, turbo aspirated.

Question 3: Is the Allison Hybrid Cooler included in the requirement?

Answer: No

Question 4: (Contractor} is reviewing the RFP No. FQ-15182 and on page (11) WMATA is asking for a
DBE goal of 5%. Could you send me a link or list of DBE certified companies?

Answer: The goal under this contract is 5%. 49 CFR Part 26:53,(a) provides that when a goal is
established, WMATA must only award the contract to an offeror who has met the goal or who has
made a gacd faith effort to meet it.

The DBE office can provide a list of qualified DBE firms. The list can also be found on WMATA’s
website under Business with Metro, Procurement and Contracting, Disadvantaged Business Enterprise
under DBE Certification online DBE.

Question 5: If WMATA does not award the electric fan cooling business until june how can contractror
ship with such short notice?

Answer: See Amendment No. 1



